Icelandic Horse Society of Great Britain Minutes of Board Meeting



Date: 10/05/2021		Venue: Zoom			
Attendees: Peter Heathcote Chair (PH), Jem Adams (JA), H. Ashford (HA) Philippa Pringle (PP) Freija Glansdorp (FG) Karen Smith (KS) Debbie Ede (DE) Mike Adams (M.A.) Philippa Pringle; Minutes (PP) Apologies: Becca Hughes. Ellen Brimble					
	Notes and Actions	Owner	Status		
1.	Approval Of Minutes Minutes of the 13/04/21 were approved				
2.	 Trustee Reports Comms (KS) A very busy few months. IHSGB have teamed up with Riders Minds and with a Franklin method coach. 2 courses with 12 participants each for the Franklin method have been arranged for May 25th and 27th. 224 entries were received for the IHSGB online show. This will now become an annual event. The Day of the Icelandic Horse photo and comment event attracted 30 members. The IHSGB challenge cup and Distance Awards are on-going until the AGM and can be joined at any time. The current IHSGB judge training course has completed season 1. Tolt on Line winter series has finished. Thanks to be given to the sponsors. There are currently 4 ways to keep in touch with events/news, The website, Ebulletins, Facebook public and Facebook Forum 	KS			
	2. Education (JA) JA will be temporarily 'looking after' the web-site. JA nearly finished the FEIF Education Conference. It has taken a considerable amount of time but been a very useful experience. JA will be asking members what in particular they would like to learn about/have courses on so that some can be arranged in future.	JA			

IHSGB Limited. Registered Charity Numbers: 1101183 (England & Wales), SC039030 (Scotland). Company Registration No. 3974594. Registered Office: Midfield Farm, Gaisgill, Tebay, Cumbria, CA10 3UH.



3.	 Sport (MA) There has been a good take up for the Winter series of TOLT on LINE with approximately 60 entries submitted. Thanks to JA and Andrew Nickalls for their help in collating results. A list of winners in 1st, 2nd and 3rd places will be announced soon via social media. The Summer Show and British Championships is currently taking up a lot of time. Likely that one judge from Iceland will be unable to come so committee looking at options. World Championships have been cancelled this year so the focus will change to the Mid-European Championships in 2022. This also gives opportunities for those riders wishing to compete in group classes so could encourage more riders. The Chair has been in contact with the Ambassador for Iceland in the UK who will be attending the Summer Show during one of the days. FEIF have arranged a Zoom meeting to discuss the cancellation of the World Championships. PH to arrange for MA to 'attend' this, 	MA PH PH	
FG haslowd some Breed 5. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	 Stud Book (FG) as been very busy since November with the normal down in the Spring not happening this year. As a result (non passport) tasks may be channelled towards ding where they could 'fit' well. Secretarial (DE) The new edition of Sleipnir is now in Trustee inboxes. All happy with the format so it is ready to be sent to members. All agreed to give recognition to outgoing Sleipnir editor after several years of work. Deadlines for Sleipnir editions and articles etc for it need to be set in advance. Membership (HA) members in the last month. Chair (PH) 	DE	

IHSGB Limited. Registered Charity Numbers: 1101183 (England & Wales), SC039030 (Scotland). Company Registration No. 3974594. Registered Office: Midfield Farm, Gaisgill, Tebay, Cumbria, CA10 3UH.

Icelandic Horse Society of Great Britain Minutes of Board Meeting



	 A Face-to-Face meeting would be useful and helpful. PH will send out some suggested dates via email. Is proposing a series of Zoom meetings with Area Reps to establish their views on their role and any ideas. This could be extended to a quarterly meeting. 	рн РН	
3.	DONM June 7 ^{th.} - 19 30. Zoom		